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WOODROW & PELUSO, LLC 
Steven L. Woodrow* 
swoodrow@woodrowpeluso.com* 
Patrick H. Peluso* 
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3900 East Mexico Avenue, Suite 300 
Denver, Colorado  80210 
Telephone: (720) 213-0675 
Facsimile: (303) 927-0809 
*Pro Hac Vice admission to be filed 
 
Attorneys for Plaintiff Jennifer Botelho, d/b/a  
Chiropractic Center of Los Angeles, and the Class 

 
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

 
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, WESTERN DIVISION 

 
 
 

JENNIFER BOTELHO d/b/a 
CHIROPRACTIC CENTER OF 
LOS ANGELES, individually and on 
behalf of all others similarly situated, 
 
    Plaintiff, 
 
v. 
 
TECHNOLOGICAL MEDICAL 
ADVANCEMENTS L.L.C., a Florida 
limited liability company, 
 
    Defendant. 
 

Case No. 2:16-cv-8085 
 
 
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT 
 
 
 
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 

 

Plaintiff Jennifer Botelho, d/b/a Chiropractic Center of Los Angeles 

(“Chiropractic Center of Los Angeles” or “Plaintiff”), brings this Class Action 

Complaint against Defendant Technological Medical Advancements L.L.C. 

(“Technological Medical Advancements” or “Defendant”), to stop its practice of 

sending unsolicited fax advertisements to consumers and businesses, and to obtain 
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redress for all persons or entities similarly injured by its conduct.  Plaintiff 

Chiropractic Center of Los Angeles, for its Class Action Complaint, alleges as 

follows upon personal knowledge as to itself and its own acts and experiences, and, 

as to all other matters, upon information and belief, including investigation 

conducted by its attorneys. 

PARTIES 

1. Plaintiff Jennifer Botelho, d/b/a Chiropractic Center of Los Angeles, is 

a sole proprietorship.  Chiropractic Center of Los Angeles’ principal place of 

business is in Los Angeles, California. 

2. Defendant Technological Medical Advancements L.L.C. is a limited 

liability company incorporated and existing under the laws of the State of Florida, 

with a principal place of business at 3879 Byron Drive, Riviera Beach, Florida  

33404.  Technological Medical Advancements does business throughout the nation, 

including in the State of California and in this District. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

3. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 

U.S.C. § 1331, as the action arises under the Telephone Consumer Protection Act, 47 

U.S.C. § 227 (“TCPA”), which is a federal statute. 

4. The Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendant and venue is proper 

in this District because Defendant regularly conducts business in the State of 

California and in this District.1 

5. Venue is proper in this District under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) because 

Defendant conducts significant amounts of business transactions within this District 

                                                 

1  See, e.g. http://www.prweb.com/releases/2015/07/prweb12829203.htm (“Technological Medical 
Advancements, LLC (TMA) will hold a physician educational seminar at the Olympic Conference 
Center in Los Angeles.”); http://www.tmainternational.com/store-locator (Defendant’s website, 
listing multiple locations within this District); https://www.linkedin.com/jobs/view/180223037 
(“We are seeking independent contractor medical device sales representatives to sell a leading edge 
medical laser device for pain management, wound healing and surgery.” – position is based in Los 
Angeles, within this District.) 
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and because the wrongful conduct giving rise to this case occurred in, was directed 

to, and/or emanated from this District.  Venue is additionally proper because 

Plaintiff resides in this District. 

COMMON ALLEGATIONS OF FACT 

6. This case challenges Defendant’s practice of sending unsolicited fax 

advertisements. 

7. Defendant sells a Class IV high power medical laser under the trade 

name “Diowave.”2  The Diowave laser is marketed as providing drug free pain relief 

and is marketed primarily to medical professionals and doctors’ offices.  The 

Diowave laser ranges in price from $14,999 to $49,999.3 

8. To market the Diowave laser to potential clients including doctors’ 

offices, Defendant sends out unsolicited faxes that advertise the existence of 

Defendant and its Diowave lasers through seminars where Defendant purports to 

teach medical professionals about Defendant’s Diowave lasers so that doctors will 

purchase and/or lease them from Defendant.4  While Defendant’s fax advertisements 

may state that there is no fee to attend Defendant’s seminars, the majority of the 

presentation revolves around the benefits of their Diowave Laser System and how 

doctors who purchase or lease the Diowave equipment from Defendant can increase 

their revenue.  All of these factors combine to convince the seminar attendee to 

purchase or lease the Diowave laser. 

9. In fact, Defendant’s CEO stated in a press release that “These seminars 

are designed to teach doctors how to get better outcomes both clinically and 

financially by incorporating Diowave’s Class IV High Power Lasers into their 

                                                 

2  See http://www.diowavelaser.com/ 
3  www.diowavelaser.com/_literature_182213/2015_Laser_Price_List 
4  Id. 
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practices.”5  As such, recipients of the faxes are encouraged to buy Diowave lasers at 

or following Defendant’s seminars. 

10. Also according to Diowave’s CEO, his company will provide to any 

seminar attendee “travel reimbursement up to $1,000 for those who purchase a 

Diowave laser.”6  (Emphasis added.)  As such, the main purpose of Defendant’s 

faxes and seminars is to introduce Defendant and its product to potential customers 

and solicit them to purchase or lease Defendant’s Diowave laser products. 

11. Unfortunately for recipients of the faxes, as part of its marketing efforts 

Defendant sends unsolicited fax advertisements to invite them to its seminars so that 

they, the fax recipients may ultimately and eventually purchase or lease Diowave 

lasers. 

12. The Telephone Consumer Protection Act of 1991, as amended by the 

Junk Fax Prevention Act of 2005, 47 USC § 227 (“JFPA” or the “Act”), and the 

regulations promulgated under the Act, prohibit a person or entity from faxing or 

having an agent fax advertisements without the recipient’s prior express invitation or 

permission.  The JFPA provides a private right of action and provides statutory 

damages of $500 per violation. 

13. Defendant sent a facsimile transmission of an unsolicited advertisement 

to Plaintiff and the Class in violation of the JFPA, on July 6, 2016.  (See 

“Technological Medical Advancements Fax,” a true and correct copy of which is 

attached hereto as Exhibit A.)  The Technological Medical Advancements Fax 

promotes the services and goods of Defendant by encouraging recipients to attend a 

seminar that is designed to teach the attendees the benefits of Defendant’s product 

and how purchasing or leasing the Diowave laser product and incorporating it in the 

recipients’ medical practices will increase their revenue.  Plaintiff is informed and 

believes, and upon such information and belief avers, that Defendant has sent, and 

                                                 

5  http://www.prweb.com/releases/2015/07/prweb12829203.htm 

6  Id. 
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continues to send, unsolicited advertisements via facsimile transmission in violation 

of the JFPA to at least forty (40) other persons as well (and likely to hundreds, or 

even thousands, of persons). 

14. Unsolicited faxes cause concrete harm to their recipients.  A junk fax 

recipient loses the use of its fax machine, paper, and ink toner.  An unsolicited fax 

wastes the recipient’s time that would have been spent on something else like 

running the recipient’s business.  A junk fax also interferes with, invades, and 

intrudes upon the recipient’s privacy.  Unsolicited faxes prevent fax machines from 

receiving authorized faxes, prevent their use for authorized outgoing faxes, cause 

undue wear and tear on the recipients’ fax machines, and require additional time and 

labor to attempt to discern the source and purpose of the unsolicited message.  Such 

faxes are annoying and are a hassle to deal with. 

15. On behalf of itself and all others similarly situated, Plaintiff brings this 

case as a class action asserting claims against Defendant under the JFPA. 

16. Defendant’s facsimile transmissions were and are being done in the 

same or similar manner.  That is, Defendant used the same equipment to send 

facsimiles to Plaintiff as it used to send facsimiles to everyone else.  And Defendant 

received the exact same express invitation or permission from each class member 

(which is none).  As such, this action is based on the same legal theory for liability 

under the JFPA.  This action seeks relief expressly authorized by the JFPA:  

(i) injunctive relief enjoining Defendant, its employees, agents, representatives, 

contractors, affiliates, and all persons and entities acting in concert with them, from 

sending unsolicited advertisements in violation of the JFPA; and (ii) an award of 

statutory damages in the minimum amount of $500 for each violation of the JFPA, to 

have such damages trebled, as provided by § 227(b)(3) of the Act.  Plaintiff requests 

that such monies be paid into a common fund for the benefit of the Class. 
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FACTS SPECIFIC TO PLAINTIFF 

CHIROPRACTIC CENTER OF LOS ANGELES 

17. On or about July 6, 2016, Defendant transmitted by telephone facsimile 

machine a total of fourteen (14) unsolicited faxes to Plaintiff.  Copies of the 

facsimiles are attached hereto as Group Exhibit A.  The faxes were sent two-at-a-

time, labelled as Page 1 and Page 2.  Each fax is identical.  The faxes were received 

by Plaintiff on: 
 

 July 6, 2016 – 6:43 AM Page 1 

 July 6, 2016 – 6:43 AM Page 2 

 July 6, 2016 – 6:48 AM Page 1 

 July 6, 2016 – 6:48 AM Page 2 

 July 6, 2016 – 6:52 AM Page 1 

 July 6, 2016 – 6:52 AM Page 2 

 July 6, 2016 – 6:58 AM Page 1 

 July 6, 2016 – 6:58 AM Page 2 

 July 6, 2016 – 7:02 AM Page 1 

 July 6, 2016 – 7:02 AM Page 2 

 July 6, 2016 – 7:07 AM Page 1 

 July 6, 2016 – 7:07 AM Page 2 

 July 6, 2016 – 7:15 AM Page 1 

 July 6, 2016 – 7:15 AM Page 2 
 

18. Technological Medical Advancements knew about, profited by and 

received the benefits of marketing of its products and is a responsible party under 

the JFPA. 

19. Defendant created or made the faxes set forth in Group Exhibit A, 

which Defendant knew or should have known advertises Defendant’s goods or 

products (namely, laser based therapies for pain management), and Defendant 
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intended to and did in fact distribute the faxes to Plaintiff and the other members of 

the Class. 

20. Group Exhibit A is part of Defendant’s work or operations to market 

Defendant’s goods which are performed by Defendant and/or on behalf of 

Defendant.  Therefore, Group Exhibit A constitutes material furnished in connection 

with Defendant’s work or operations. 

21. Plaintiff had not invited or given permission to Defendant to send the 

fax and had no prior relationship, business or otherwise, with Defendant. 

22. On information and belief, Defendant faxed the same unsolicited 

facsimile to Plaintiff and more than forty (40) other recipients (and potentially 

hundreds of others) without first receiving the recipients’ express permission or 

invitation. 

23. There is no reasonable means for Plaintiff (or any other class member) 

to avoid receiving unauthorized faxes.  Fax machines are left on and ready to 

receive the urgent communications their owners actually desire to receive. 

24. Defendant’s facsimile did not display a proper opt-out notice as 

required by 47 C.F.R. 64.1200 because, inter alia, it did not apprise recipients of 

their legal ability to opt out, that they could opt out of all of their fax numbers, and 

that failure to comply within thirty (30) days of a lawful opt out request is illegal. 

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS 

25. In accordance with F. R. Civ. P. 23(b)(1), (b)(2) and (b)(3), Plaintiff 

brings this class action pursuant to the JFPA, on behalf of the following class: 
 

All persons in the United States who:  (1) on or after four years prior to 

the filing of this action, (2) were sent, by Defendant or on Defendant’s 

behalf, a telephone facsimile message substantially similar to the faxes 

in Group Exhibit A, (3) from whom Defendant claims it obtained prior 

express permission or invitation to send those faxes in the same manner 
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as Defendant claims it obtained prior express consent to fax the 

Plaintiff, (4) using the same equipment that was used to transmit the 

faxes in Group Exhibit A to the Plaintiff. 

26. The following individuals are excluded from the Class:  (1) any Judge 

or Magistrate presiding over this action and members of their families; 

(2) Defendant, Defendant’s subsidiaries, parents, successors, predecessors, and any 

entity in which Defendant or their parents have a controlling interest and their 

current or former employees, officers and directors; (3) Plaintiff’s attorneys; 

(4) persons who properly execute and file a timely request for exclusion from the 

class; (5) the legal representatives, successors or assigns of any such excluded 

persons; and (6) persons whose claims against Defendant have been fully and 

finally adjudicated and/or released.  Plaintiff anticipates the need to amend the class 

definition following appropriate discovery regarding the Defendant’s manner of 

obtaining prior express permission or invitation. 

27. Class Size (F. R. Civ. P. 23(a)(1)):  Plaintiff is informed and believes, 

and upon such information and belief avers, that the number of persons and entities 

of the Plaintiff Class is numerous and joinder of all members is impracticable.  

Plaintiff is informed and believes, and upon such information and belief avers, that 

the number of class members is in the hundreds and potentially in the thousands. 

28. Commonality (F. R. Civ. P. 23(a)(2)):  Common questions of law and 

fact apply to the claims of all class members that are central to each class members’ 

claim.  Common material questions of fact and law include, but are not limited to: 

(a) Whether the Defendant sent an unsolicited fax advertisement;  

(b) Whether the Defendant’s fax advertised the commercial 

availability of property, goods, or services and whether recipients were encouraged 

to make any purchase at or following any seminar; 

(c) Whether Defendant obtained prior express permission or 

invitation from the recipients to send the faxes; 
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(d) Whether the Defendant had a prior business relationship with 

Plaintiff or the class members; 

(e) Whether the Defendant sent the faxed advertisements 

knowingly; 

(f) Whether the Defendant violated the provisions of 47 U.S.C. 

§ 227 and the regulations promulgated thereunder; 

(g) Whether the faxes contained an “opt-out notice” that complies 

with the requirements of 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(1)(C)(iii), and the regulations 

promulgated thereunder, and the effect of the failure to comply with such 

requirements; 

(h) Whether the Defendant should be enjoined from faxing 

advertisements in the future; 

(i) Whether the Plaintiff and the other members of the Class are 

entitled to statutory damages; and 

(j) Whether the Court should award treble damages. 

29. Typicality (F. R. Civ. P. 23(a)(3)):  Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the 

claims of all class members.  The Plaintiff received the fax sent by or on behalf of 

the Defendant advertising goods and services of the Defendant during the Class 

Period.  The Plaintiff is making the same claims and seeking the same relief for 

itself and all class members based upon the same federal statute.  The Defendant has 

acted the same or in a similar manner with respect to the Plaintiff and all the class 

members. 

30. Fair and Adequate Representation (F. R. Civ. P. 23(a)(4)):  The 

Plaintiff will fairly and adequately represent and protect the interests of the class.  It 

is interested in this matter, has no conflicts, and has retained experienced class 

counsel to represent the class.  Plaintiff is also committed to keeping itself apprised 

of the litigation and to representing the Class Members’ interests. 
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31. Common Conduct (F. R. Civ. P. 23 (b)(2)):  Class certification is 

appropriate because the Defendant has acted and refused to act in the same or 

similar manner with respect to all class members thereby making injunctive and 

declaratory relief appropriate.  The Plaintiff demands such relief as authorized by 47 

U.S.C. § 227. 

32. Predominance, Superiority, and Manageability (F. R. Civ. P. 23(b)(3)):  

Common questions of law and fact predominate over any questions affecting only 

individual members, and a class action is superior to other methods for the fair and 

efficient adjudication of the controversy because: 

(a) Proof of the claims of the Plaintiff will also prove the claims of 

the Class without the need for separate or individualized proceedings;  

(b) Evidence regarding defenses or any exceptions to liability that 

the Defendant may assert and prove will come from the Defendant’s records and 

will not require individualized or separate inquiries or proceedings;  

(c) The Defendant has acted and continues to act pursuant to 

common policies or practices in the same or similar manner with respect to all class 

members;  

(d) The amount likely to be recovered by individual class members 

does not support individual litigation.  A class action will permit a large number of 

relatively small claims involving virtually identical facts and legal issues to be 

resolved efficiently in one (1) proceeding based upon common proofs.  The 

common questions cut to the heart of the case and predominate over any supposed 

individualized issues; and  

(e) This case is manageable and superior to maintain as a class 

action in that:  

i. The Defendant identified persons or entities to receive the 

fax transmission, and Defendant’s computer and business records will enable the 

Plaintiff to readily identify class members and establish liability and damages;  
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ii. Liability and damages can be established for the Plaintiff 

and the Class with the same common proofs, namely the form nature of the faxes 

and any list of fax recipients where permission or invitation was provided in the 

same way as it was supposedly provided by Plaintiff; 

iii. Statutory damages are provided for in the statute and are 

the same for all class members and can be calculated in the same or a similar 

manner; 

iv. A class action will result in an orderly and expeditious 

administration of claims and it will foster economics of time, effort and expense; 

v. A class action will contribute to uniformity of decisions 

concerning the Defendant’s practices; and 

vi. As a practical matter, the claims of the class are likely to 

go unaddressed absent class certification. 

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION 

Claim for Relief for Violation of the JFPA, 47 U.S.C. § 227, et seq. 

(On Behalf of Plaintiff and the Class) 

33. Plaintiff incorporates by reference the foregoing allegations as if fully 

set forth herein. 

34. The JFPA makes unlawful for any person to “use any telephone 

facsimile machine, computer or other device to send, to a telephone facsimile 

machine, an unsolicited advertisement …”  47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(1)(C). 

35. The JFPA defines “unsolicited advertisement” as “any material 

advertising the commercial availability or quality of any property, goods, or 

services which is transmitted to any person without that person’s prior express 

invitation or permission, in writing or otherwise.”  47 U.S.C. § 227(a)(5). 

36. The faxes sent by Defendant invited attendees to a seminar held by 

Defendant which was designed to pitch doctors on the benefits of Defendant’s 
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products and why purchasing or leasing their product would ultimately help them 

financially. 

37. Plaintiff and the other class members never gave prior express consent, 

invitation or permission to receive the faxes nor did any of the recipients have any 

prior established business relationship with Defendant. 

38. Opt-Out Notice Requirements.  The JFPA strengthened the 

prohibitions against the sending of unsolicited advertisements by requiring, in 

§ (b)(1)(C)(iii) of the Act, that senders of faxed advertisements place a clear and 

conspicuous notice on the first page of the transmission that contains the following, 

among other things (hereinafter collectively, the “Opt-Out Notice Requirements”): 

a. a statement that the recipient is entitled to opt-out of receiving 

future faxed advertisements – knowing that he or she has the right to request an opt-

out gives impetus for recipients to make such a request, if desired; 

b. a statement that the sender must honor a recipient’s opt-out 

request within thirty (30) days and the sender’s failure to do so is unlawful – 

thereby encouraging recipients to opt-out, if they do not want future faxes, by 

advising them that their opt-out requests will have legal “teeth”; 

c. a statement advising the recipient that he or she may opt-out 

with respect to all of his or her facsimile telephone numbers, and not just with 

respect to the number or numbers at which fax advertisements have been received 

from the sender – thereby instructing a recipient on how to make a valid opt-out 

request for all of his or her fax machines. 

The requirement of (a) above is incorporated from § (b)(2)(D)(ii) of the Act.  

The requirement of (b) above is incorporated from § (b)(2)(D)(ii) of the Act and the 

rules and regulations of the Federal Communications Commission (the “FCC”) in 

¶ 31 of its 2006 Report and Order (In the Matter of Rules and Regulations 

Implementing the Telephone Consumer Protection Act, Junk Prevention Act of 

2005, 21 F.C.C.R. 3787, 2006 WL 901720, which rules and regulations took effect 
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on August 1, 2006).  The requirements of (c) above are contained in § (b)(2)(E) of 

the Act and incorporated into the Opt-Out Notice Requirements via § (b)(2)(D)(ii).  

Compliance with the Opt-Out Notice Requirements is neither difficult nor costly.  

The Opt-Out Notice Requirements are important consumer protections bestowed by 

Congress upon the owners of fax machines giving them the right, and means, to stop 

unwanted faxed advertisements.  As a result of such requirements, a sender of a 

faxed advertisement who fails to comply with the Opt-Out Notice Requirements 

has, by definition, transmitted an unsolicited advertisement under the JFPA.  This is 

because such a sender can neither claim that the recipients of the faxes 

advertisement gave “prior express permission or invitation” to receive the faxes nor 

can the sender claim the exemption from liability contained in § (b)(1)(C) of the 

Act. 

39. The Fax.  Defendant sent the July 6, 2016 fax via facsimile 

transmission from telephone facsimile machines, computers, or other devices to the 

telephone facsimile machines of Plaintiff and members of the Class.  The Faxes set 

forth in Group Exhibit A constitute advertisements under the Act.  Defendant failed 

to comply with the Opt-Out Requirements.  The faxes fail to apprise recipients of 

their ability to opt out, that a failure to comply with an opt-out request within thirty 

(30) days is unlawful, or that the recipient can opt out of having all of their fax 

numbers faxed by Defendant.  Indeed, the faxes fail to provide any information 

regarding opting out or a means to opt out.  The Faxes were transmitted to persons 

or entities without their prior express permission or invitation and/or Defendant is 

precluded from asserting any prior express permission or invitation because of the 

failure to comply with the Opt-Out Notice Requirements.  Defendant violated the 

JFPA and the regulations promulgated thereunder by sending the faxes via facsimile 

transmission to Plaintiff and members of the Class. 

40. Defendant’s Other Violations of the TCPA.  Plaintiff is informed 

and believes, and upon such information and belief avers, that during the period 
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preceding four (4) years of the filing of this Complaint and repeatedly thereafter, 

Defendant has sent via facsimile transmission from telephone facsimile machines, 

computers, or other devices to telephone facsimile machines of members of the 

Plaintiff Class faxes that constitute advertisements under the JFPA that were 

transmitted to persons or entities without their prior express permission or invitation 

(and/or that Defendant is precluded from asserting any prior express permission or 

invitation because of the failure to comply with the Opt-Out Notice Requirements in 

connection with such transmissions).  Defendant violated the JFPA and the 

regulations promulgated thereunder.  Plaintiff is informed and believes, and upon 

such information and belief avers, that Defendant is continuing to send unsolicited 

advertisements via facsimile transmission in violation of the JFPA and the 

regulations promulgated thereunder, and absent intervention by this Court, will do 

so in the future. 

41. The TCPA/JFPA provides a private right of action to bring this action 

on behalf of Plaintiff and the Plaintiff Class to redress Defendant’s violations of the 

Act, and provides for statutory damages.  (47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3).)  The Act also 

provides that injunctive relief is appropriate.  Id. 

42. The JFPA is a strict liability statute.  The Defendant is liable to the 

Plaintiff and the other class members even if it did not intend to send the faxes or to 

send them without first obtaining prior express invitation or permission. 

43. Nevertheless, Defendant knew or should have known that (a) the 

Plaintiff and the other class members had not given express invitation or permission 

for the Defendant or anybody else to fax advertisements about the Defendant’s 

goods or services; (b) the faxes constituted an advertisement; and (c) the faxes did 

not apprise recipients of their opt out rights, the manner for opting out, the 

consequences of opting out, or other required opt-out information. 

44. The Defendant’s actions caused damages to the Plaintiff and the other 

class members.  Receiving the Defendant’s junk faxes caused the recipients to lose 
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paper and toner consumed in the printing of the Defendant’s faxes.  Moreover, the 

Defendant’s faxes used the Plaintiff's fax machine.  The Defendant’s faxes cost the 

Plaintiff time, as the Plaintiff and its employees wasted their time receiving, 

reviewing and routing the Defendant’s unauthorized faxes.  That time otherwise 

would have been spent on the Plaintiff’s business activities.  The Defendant’s faxes 

unlawfully invaded the Plaintiff’s and other Class Members’ privacy interests in 

being left alone and were annoying.  Finally, the injury and property damage 

sustained by Plaintiff and the other class members from the sending of Defendant’s 

advertisements occurred outside of Defendant’s premises. 

45. As a result of Defendant’s conduct, Plaintiff and the other members of 

the Class are each entitled to, under section 227(b)(3)(B), a minimum of $500.00 in 

damages for each violation of such act. 

46. Furthermore, in the event the Court finds that Defendant’s conduct was 

willful and knowing, the Court should, under section 227(b)(3)(C), treble the 

amount of statutory damages recoverable by Plaintiff and the other members of the 

Class. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Chiropractic Center of Los Angeles, on behalf of 

itself and the class, prays for the following relief: 

1. An order certifying this case as a class action on behalf of the Class as 

defined above; appointing Chiropractic Center of Los Angeles as the representative 

of the Class and appointing its attorneys as Class Counsel; 

2. An award of actual monetary loss from such violations or the sum of 

five hundred dollars ($500.00) for each violation, whichever is greater, to be trebled 

in the event Defendant is found to have acted willfully, and to be paid into a 

common fund for the benefit of the class members; 

3. An order declaring that Defendant’s faxes constitute unsolicited 

advertisements, that they lack the required opt out language, and that Defendant sent 
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the faxes without first obtaining prior express invitation, permission or consent of 

the recipients, and enjoining Defendant from further violations, and otherwise 

protecting the interests of the Class; 

4. An award of pre-judgment interest; 

5. An award of reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs to be paid from the 

common fund prayed for above; and  

6. Such further and other relief the Court deems reasonable and just. 

 

 

Dated:  October 31, 2016  THE GIMINO LAW OFFICE, APC 
 
 
 

By:     /s/  Peter J. Gimino III     
   Peter J. Gimino III 

 
WOODROW & PELUSO, LLC 
 
Attorneys for Plaintiff Jennifer Botelho, d/b/a  
Chiropractic Center of Los Angeles, and the 
Putative Class 

 
 

JURY DEMAND 

Plaintiff requests a trial by jury of all claims that can be so tried. 

 

Dated:  October 31, 2016  THE GIMINO LAW OFFICE, APC 
 
 
 

By:     /s/  Peter J. Gimino III     
   Peter J. Gimino III 

 
WOODROW & PELUSO, LLC 
 
Attorneys for Plaintiff Jennifer Botelho, d/b/a  
Chiropractic Center of Los Angeles, and the 
Putative Class 

Case 2:16-cv-08085   Document 1   Filed 10/31/16   Page 16 of 16   Page ID #:16



Case 2:16-cv-08085   Document 1-1   Filed 10/31/16   Page 1 of 15   Page ID #:17



Jul 06, 2016 06:43 AM To: 13239355171 Page 112 From: Technological Medical Advancements, LL

Revolutionlzlng Private Pay ?ain Mrnagement

Hnfrw"m etffifrffi ffi ffi ffimn"Tffiffi tfrm"t

PMH ffi P HMNffiNNffi
ffi[mss $V F$igFn Fmwer*[*{lgh Detsm LmserT$'nmnmpy:

A N$mw Non"u-Fhmnrx"lmamtmgfic ffiptfrmn"l fmn" rm$n'u Mmmmgmrmemt

flNVITATfiOFd T$:
Discover lrow High Povrer"-High Dose LaserTherapy
(HPLI-HDLT) is increasirrg rnedicaI and finanr:ial outcomes
in tr:day's worLd of decLining insurance reirnbur-sernents.
Practices Lookirrg to errhauce bottom Line revenue-s regardless
r:f medicaL discipLine shou[d attend this informative serninar,
\A/e witldemonstrate how to not only outperform traditionaI
insLrrance based therapie,s for pain rriarragetTtet'lt, but 1r-rst
., ;.-,,,^.+-,,+,1.-*,-+i^-11., ;^,-.,--,.^,,^,,, L.ds rrnportanl, ord[lalcarry tncrease your ooltom lrne. 

.,.,

We wittteach yort ho\/ to break away frclnr the addiction ',;,i

to irrslrrance ba.sed rnedicirre by offering your patients
outcome-s never before se€n irt traditionaI pairr care.

ii;ii:

Ottr laSer theranV S\/s+-4-- --,- ^-^^i.,^1,,Lr intoorrrod irrtn.-r ) -_) -. Lqt I t) L.cil I pd))tv\:t) LJL

any modicaI practice regardtess of discipIine.

The nranagerrent of acute arrd chronic pain and inflammation
is one of [he nrost common[y encountered in medical
practice. Current treatment nrodaLities, most often Lrtitize
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both acute arrd clrrorric pairr conditions

Participants v,"'i[[ have the opportunity to have a hands-on
experience witlr our High Pou,,er la-ser devices.

SHN4$NAR SUTN-{TSffi

. Lasen Rfio-physfics amd Revemue Fotemt6aI
- Bruce R. Coren, DVM, MS, Chairman and CEO

" CLinical Applicatimrns of l-{FLT-l-{E$-T

- Carlo Nicastro, MD, Clinical Liaison Specialist

" F.{ands-sn ["aserT'henapy #egmornstratio;x

- How to treat acute and chronic paln

Laser Systems
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Revolutionizlng Ptivate Pry laan Management

Hmftrffidwcfrn ffi ffiw ffimnnffiffipfr frnrpRn ffi p MHmnffitNffi
ffi&mss f;V hfiflgh Feiwen*h{figh Dose fr-msen'T&nenmpy:

A New hr$mnn-Fhmrn,rnmam[mgfie C]ptimm fmr FmFs'l Mammgememt

!NVNTAT'{C}N TO:
Discover lrow High Power-High Dose LaserTherapy
(HPLT-HDLT) is increasing rnedical and financiaI outcomes
in today's wortd of declining insurance reirnbursernents,
Practices looking to enhance bottom [ine revenues regardtess
of medicaI discipLirre slrould attend this informntive serrinar,
We wit[ demonstrate lrow to not onty outperform traditionaL
insurance brased therapie-s for pain rnanagernent, but just
as important, drarnaticaLty increase your bottom [ine.

We wi[[ teach yotr how to break away fronr the addiction
to insurance ba.sed rnedicine by offering your patients
outcome-s never before seen in traditionaI pain care.

Our [a-ser therapy .systen]s can pa.s-sively be integrated into
any medicaI practice regardless of drscipline.

The management of acute and chronic pain and inflammation
is one of the nnost commonty encountered irr medical
practice Current treatment modaIities, most often Lrtilize

pharmaceuticaLs with the potentiaIfor side effects,
dependence arrd abuse Most practitioners as weltas
Datiellts continue to seek safer aLternatives.

High-do-se laser therapy (HnLT) is a non-inrrasive, pain
and side eff ect free modaLity tlrat stimuLates ce[[

metabotism and tissue regeneration ultimately re[ieving
pain by heaLing pathotogic tisslres.'fhis program wi[[
discus-s high-dose laser therapy for the treatment of
both acute and cnronic pairr conditions.

Participants witI have the opportunity to have o hands-on

experience witlr our High Power la.ser devices.

SHN$NBNAR trT"ITfr-fi[UH

haser Blo-pftnysics and Revenue FoterntftaI
- Bruce R. Coren, DVM, MS, Chairman and CEO

CtinFcaI A,pptie ations sf l-{FLT'-F{ffiLT

- Carlo Nicastro, M D, Clinical Liaison Specialist

!{ ands-on Laser T'henapy Eemonstration
- How to treat acute and chronic oaln
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Revolutionlzing Private lay Pain Management

Bmftrm &.f;ffiHmg m ffiw Cm$"lflept frn"'n

PRil H MHMNCNNffi
ffi&mss $V h{igh Fmwer-h$igh Dmsm fr-mser" Thmn"mBy:

A fi$ew N$om-Fhannmmam[mgfie Sptfiom fmr FmFn Mmrnagemen'lt

flNVITAT'{C}N Tffi:
Discover lrow High Power-High Dose laserTherap.y
(HPLT-HDLT) is increasitrg rrredical and firranciaL outcomes
in tr:day's wortd of declining insurance reirnlrursernents,
Practices looking to enhance bottorn Line revenues regardtess
r:f medicaLdi.scipline should attend this irrformative serninar
\A/e wi[[ demonstrate lrow to not onty outperform traditionaL
insr"trance Llased therapie-s for pain rrianagerrent, but jLrst

as irnportant, dramaticaLLy increase your botton'r [ine. 
:,:

We witt teach yorr how to break away frc.rnr the addiction ':ri

to insurance ba"sed medicine by offering your patients
outcon're-s never before seen in traditionaI pain care
n,,- l-^^- +l-^.^^, ^^.- ^^^^i.,-1" Lr intooratod intn ,., 

,\-/Lll Lcl-5\:l Ll lcl dPy )y-:Ltrrl15 L.dllPe-))lv\:ly ut ilrLu6rLrL\:u rrLv ,.i 
:

any medicaLpractice regardless of discipline

The management of acute and chronic pain and inflammation
is one of the most commonty encountered irr medical
practice. Current treatment nrodalities, most often utiIize
pharmaceuticals with the potentiatfor side effects,
deperrdence and abuse [4ost practitioner.s as we[[as
patients continue to seek safer aLternativos.

High-do-se laser therapy (HnLT) is a non-inrrasive, pain
and side eff ect free modaLity that stimuLates cetl

metabotism and tissue regeneration ultimateiy relieving
pain by lreaLing pathotogic tissLres.'fhis program witl
discu.s-s h igh-dose laser therapy for the treatment of
both acute and chronic pairr conditiorrs.

Participants will have the opportirnity to have a hands-on
experience witlr our High Porruer Laser devices.

SH MINAR ffi["$Ttil NH

l.aser Blo-physics and Revemue FoterntlaI
- Bruce R. Coren, DVM, MS, Chairman and CEO

CtlnicaI App{ications of Fi P*-T-l-{ DLT

- Carlo Nicastro, MD, Clinical Liaison Specialist

F.{ ands-orn l-aser -['lrerapy Demonstration
- How to treat acute and chronic oain

Laser Systems

i\
:,1;. :,r}
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Revolutionizing Private Pay Pain Management

Fmnffrm etffifrffi ffi ffi ffim$Tffiffi t$mrpffiH ffi p ffimnffinNffi
ffi$'ress $v h$flgFn Felwen-F"$figtrn Dmse fr-msen Then"mpy:

A [New [\$onn-FFnanrv'rmamtmgfic sptfrmm fmr Fm$m Mmmmgmnrnemff

f,TNVflTAT$ffiN Tffi:
Discover lrow High Power-High Dose laserTherapy
(HPLI-HDLT) is increasing rnedical and finanr:iaI outcomes
irr today's world of declining insurance reiTnl:ursernenls.
Practices Lookirrg to enhance bottom Line rcverrues regardless
of medicaL discipLine slrouId attend this inforniative serninar,
We wittdemonstrate lrow to not only outperfoim tradrtionaL
insurance ba-sed therapies for pain rrianagerneltt, Liut jLrst
as irnportant, drarnaticaILy increase your hotton-r[tne. ,:i;,

We wil[ [each yorr how to break away fronr tlre addiction ,
to insurance ba-sed rrredicine b)i offering your patients
outcome-s never Llefore seen in traditionaI nain care.
Our laser therapy systenrs can pas.sively be integrated into .lii
any mcdicaIpractice regardless of discipline

The rranagement of acute and chronic pain and inf [ammatiorr
is one of Ihe nrost commclnLy encountered in medicaI
practice Current treatment nrodaLities, most often utitize
pharmaceuticals with the potentialfor side effects,
dependence arrd abuse. lvlost practitioner.s as wellas
patierlts cotrtinue tO soek safer aIterrratives.

High-do-se La-ser tfrerapy (HDLT) is a noir-inriasive, pain
and side eff ect f ree rnr:daIity tlrat stinruLates ce[[
metabotism and tissue regeneratinn ultimately retieving
pain by healing pathotogic tissues. 'Ilris program yritl
discus-s high-dose laser therapy for tl"re treatment of
both acute and cl'rronic pairr conditiorrs

Participants u",itt l-rave the opportunity to have a hands-on
experience witlr our High Porruer La.ser devices.

$HN$$$qAR ffiT"[T'[-&Nfr

* l-aser Bio-physfics amd Revemue FotemtftaI
- Bruce R. Coren, DVM, MS, Chairman and CEO

" CtisrficaI Apptle atlons of l*iFilT-t-tDtT
- Carlo Nicastro, MD, Clinicat Liaison Specialist

. I'4ands-on Laser Therapy Sec?Tonstratlon
- How to treat acute and chronic paln

ili

iiii

ti
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Brrufrrmducfim ffi trw CmilTtrept $nr

PRI H MHMNf,]Nffi
ff[mss $V F{ig[r Fmwer*hfifigh Fmse ft_mserTfrermpy:

A fi{ew [$orn-Fharmmam[mgfic sptiom fon Fm$m Mammgememt

NilNV[-I"AT'flON TS;
Discover lrow High Power-High Dose LaserTherapy
(HPLI-HDLT) is increasing rnedical and financiaI outcomes
in tr: day's wo rtcJ of declin i ng ins ura nce rei rnb ur-sernen ts.
Practices Looking to enhance bottom [ine revenue-s regardtess
of medicaIdi.scipline slrould attend this infornrative serninar,
\A/e wi[[demonstrate ]row to not only outperform traditionaI
insurance based therapie,s for pain rranagelreitt, but jLrst

as important, drarnaticaLLy increase your bottorr [ine,
We wi[[ teach you how to hreak away fron.r the addiction
to insurance ba.sed medicine by offering your patients
outcornes never before seen in traditionaI pain care.
Our laser therapy.sy-stems can pas.sively be integrated into
any modicaI practice regardless of disciptine.

The management of acute and clrronic pain and inflammation
is one of the most commonLy encountered in medicaI
practice Current treatment nrodaIities, mostoften Lrtitize
pharmaceuticats with the potentiatfor side effects,
clependence and abuse, N4ost practitioners as we[[as
Datients continue to seek safer alterrratives.

H igh-do-se [a-ser therapy (H ILT) is a non- irnras ive, pain
and side effect free modality that stimu[ates ce[[
metabotism and tissue regeneration ultimately re[ieving
pain by healing pathologic tissLres llris program will
discu.s.s high-dose laser therapy for the treatment of
both acute and clrronic pain conditioirs.

Participants witl have the opportirnity to have o hands-on
experience witlr our High Pouler Laser devices.

SHF4[NAR M[,[TLBINH

i.aser Blo-physics and REvmnue FotemtfiaI
- Bruce R. Coren, DVM, MS, Chairman and CEO

Ctinica I App [[c ations of l-{ F ilT-l-i DhT

- Carlo Nicastro, MD, Clinical Liaison Specialist

["'i ands-on l"aser Therapy Dernonstratio n
* How to treat acute and chronic pain

Laser Systems

f,evolutionlzlng Private Pay Pain Manrgement
s-
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Revolutionizlng Prlvate Pay ?ain llanrgement

Emtrmdu*cfrrn ffi ffiw f,mn'Tcffipt $rr

PRI H P MHMNfr]Nffi
ffi[mss $V F{igh Fmwer*Ffilgh trosm H-mser" Them"mpy:

A $sew fisrom-Fhmnmmam[mgfic sptfior"n for FaFm Mmmmgemnemt

HNV[TAT'$ON TS:
Discover lrow High Power-High Dose LaserTherapy
(HPLI-HDLT) is increasing rrredical and financiaI outcomes
in today's wortd of declining insurance reirnbursernents,
Practtces Looking to enhance bottom [ilre revenues regardless
r:f medicaIdi.scipLine slrould attend this infornrative serninar
We will demonstrate lrow to not only outperform traditionaL
insurance ba.sed therapies for pain nranagernel"It, but jLrst
as important, dramaticaL[y increase your botton-r [ine.
We witl. teach yotr how to break away fron-r the addiction
to insurance ba.sed medicine by offering your patients
outcomes never before seen in traditionaI pain care
Our laser therapy systen'ls can pas"sively be integrated into
any medicaI practice regardless of disciptine.

The management of acute and chronic pain and inflammation
is one of the most commonty encountered in medicaI
practice Current treatment modaIities, mostoften utilize
pharmaceuticaLs with the potentialfor side effects,
dependence and abuse. Most practitioners as we[[as
patients continue to soek safer aLternatives.

High-dose la.ser therapy (HOLT) is a non-inriasive, pain
and side effect free modaIity tirat stimutates ceL[

metabotism and tissue regeneration ultin-ratety reIieving
pain by healing pathologic tissues.'Ihis progr"am witt
discu.s.s high-dose laser therapy for the treatment of
both acute and clrronic pairr conditions.

Pafticipants witl have the opportunity to have a hands-on
experience witlr our High Pourer Laser devices.

sHM&NAR ffi["[-r"trNg

haser tsio-p&rysfcs amd Revemue Fotesnt[aI
* Bruce R. Coren, DVM, MS, Chairman and CEO

G Linlca I App[[c atio ns of l-t Fl-T'- l-,1 tr[T
- Carlo Nicastro, M D, Clinical Liaison Specialist

FN ands-on [-aser The napy Dern onstrmtio r^r

* How to treat acute and chronic pain
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Frnftrffidue$m ffi ffi ffimnxcffipt$m
PRH H MHMAf,INffi

ffi&ass fiV h'fif,gfin Fmwen-fi-$frgh DCIse Lmsen Ther-apy:
A New FNon-Fharrmaamtmgfie sptfrmr"n fmr Fmfim Managememt

flNVITAT'fiOF.{ Tffi:
Discover lrow High Power-High Dose LaserTherapy
(HPLI^HDLT) is increasing rnedical and financiaI outcomes
in tr:day's wortd of declining insurance reirnbur,sernents,
Practices Looking to enhance bottom Line revenues regardless
of medicaldiscipline slrould attend this infornrative serninar
We wittdemonstrate lrow to not on[y outperform traditionaI
insurance based therapie-s for pain rnanagetrent, but jLrst
as important, drarnatically increase your bottorrr [ine. 

ir,

We wi[[ teach yoLr how to hreak away f rclnr the addiction ,i 
,.,

to insnrance ba"sed medicine by offering your patients
outcome-s never before seen irr traditionalpain care
Our [a.ser therapy sy.sten]s can passively be integrated into
any modicaI practice regardtess of discipline.

The management of acute and chronic pain and inf [ammation
is one of the most commonty encountered in medicaI
practice Current treatment nrodalities, mostoften utilize
pharmaceuticaLs with the potentialfor side effects,
dependence and abuse. Most practitioners as we[[as
Datierrts continue to seok safer atterrratives.

High-do-se laser therapy (HOLT) is a non-inrrasive, pain
and side effect free modality tlrat stimuLates ceLl

metabotism and tissue regeneration ultimately relieving
pain by healing pathologic tissues flris program witl
discu.ss high-dose laser therapy for the treatment of
both acute and clrronic pairr conditions.

Par"ticipants witl have the opportirnjty to have a hands-on
experience witlr our High Pourer La.ser devices.

SHM&FSAR OL$TLB[Nfr

Lasen Eio-physics and Revemue FotenntiaI
- Bruce R, Coren, DVM, MS, Chairman and CEO

CtinicaI App[icatlons of l-{ Fl"T-l-tDtT

- Carlo Nicastro, M D, Clinical Liaison Specialist

F{ands-on !-aser T'henapy Demo*lstrmtion
* How to treat acute and chronic pain

Ii.

I ...... -

Laser Systems

Revolutionlzlng Prlvate lay Pain Manrgement
o-
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[rntrmdn*cfrrn ffi ffiw Cmmffiffipt $m

PRH H P MHMACINffi
e [mss lV F{flgfir Fmwer-[-$[gh Dmse Lmse,r Thenmpyr

A frSew fr$orn-Fhmnmmqmtmgfic Sptfrom for FmEm Mmrnagemer"nt

IINVITAT'{CFd TS:
Discover lrow High Power-High Dose LaserTherapy
(HPLT-HDLT) is increasing rnedical and financiaI outcomes
in today's wortd of declining insurance reirnbur-sernents,
Pracfices lookino to enharrce bottom Line rovenrrps repardless."-'.,,.b

of medicaLdiscipLine shou[d attend this irrfornrative serninar
We wi[[ demonstrate lrow to not onty outperform traditionaL
insurance based therapies for pain rrrarragerTrerlt, but just
as important, dramaticalLy increase your bottom [ine. 

i,,

We wi[[ teach yorr how to break away fronr the addiction ''i i,
to insurance ba.sed medicine by offering your patients
outcome-s never before seen in traditiona[ nain care :r:,,

Our [a.ser therapy .systen'rs can pa.s-sively be integrated into
any medicaI practice regardless of discipline.

The management of acute and chronic pain and inflammation
is one of the nrost commonly encountered irr medical
practice Current treatment nrodaIities, mostoften utitize
pharrnaceutica[s with tho potentiaIfor side effects,
dependence arrd abuse, Most practitioners as wetl as

Datients continue t0 seek safer alternativCIs.

High-dose la"ser therapy (HotT) is a non-invasive, pain
and side effect f ree modality that stimir[ates ceL[

metabotism and tissue regeneration ultimately retieving
pairr by heaLing pathoLogic tissLres.'Ihis program witI
discus.s high-dose laser therapy for the treatment of
both acute arrd clrronic pairr conditions.

Participants witl have the oppottunity to have a hands-on
experience witlr our High Power La.ser devices.

$H F4 fi h{AR ffi T"IT'[-I hJ tr

N-asEr Bio-physics 6nd Revemue FotentfiaI
- Bruce R, Coren, DVM, MS, Chairman and CEO

€ lin ical A,pp lieatio ns of I"l P LT-l-l DLT
* Carto Nicastro, MD, Ctinical Liaison Specialist

F{ mnds-on fl-aser The rapy Dewr onstratio rr

- How to treat acute and chronic paln
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